

... two weeks later, and in a different forest and basin of
... by limegreen is in the last stages of a fatal illness.
... then wait until the body is decently laid to rest I am
... to die for the time being, in an effort to get the
... in the BAD games out before you have all forgotten what
... We will return to our usual possible mimeography as soon as possible.

SCENARIO A - Winter 1906

ITALY: In the "Fall 1906" moves, the Italian retreat was to Burgundy,
not -- as last reported -- to the Ruhr.

ITALY: Remove Army Picardy
(Goldstein)

RUSSIA: Build Armies Warsaw, Moscow, Sevastopol, St. Petersburg

DEADLINE FOR "SPRING 1907" ORDERS IS SATURDAY, 24 NOVEMBER 1960

SCENARIO B - Spring 1907

HOLLAND: F Eng-Bre; F Vid (3) F Eng-Bre; A Pic-Par; A Bur (3) A Pic-
(Rytwerk) Par; F Lon-Eng; A Edi-Bel; F Rt (C) A Edi-Bel; F Pic-Hold;
F Ber-hold; A War-Sil; A Kun (S) A War-Sil; A ItP-Len;
A Mos (3) A Ukr; A Ukr-hold

FRANCE: A Bre-Gas; A Par-Bur; A Pic-Mar; A Tyr-Kun; A Boh (3)
(Goldstein) A Tyr-Kun; F Tyr-Lyon; F Ven-hold

TURKEY: A Sev (S) A Rum-Ukr; A Rum-Ukr; A Bul-Ser; A Con-Gre;
(Reinsel) A Bud-Gal; A Vie (3) A Bud-Gal; A Tri (3) FRENCH F Ven;
A Rom (S) FRENCH F Ven; F Bla (3) A Sev; F Ag (C) A Con-Gre;
F Alb-Adr; F Nap-Tyrr; F Ion (3) F Nap-Tyrr

Underlined moves do not succeed. The French Army Paris is annihilated.
The English Army Munich retreats to Ruhr.

DEADLINE FOR "FALL 1907" ORDERS IS SATURDAY, 4 NOVEMBER 1960

SCENARIO C - Winter 1906

ITALY: Retreat Army Rome to Apulia
(Rytwerk) Build Army Naples

(Continued on p. 2)

RAG C - continued

AUSTRIA: Army Serbia retreat to Trieste
(Geldstein) Remove Army Tuscany

RUSSIA: Build Army Sevastapol, Army Warsaw
(Huissen)

DEADLINE FOR "SPRING 1907" ORDERS IS SATURDAY, 1 NOVEMBER 1969

RAGNAROK D - Winter 1904

ENGLAND: Build Fleet Edinburgh
(White)

FRANCE: No retreat submitted. GK removes retreating Fleet London
(Johnston) No other ~~xxxxxx~~ removal required.

GERMANY: Army Burgundy retreats to Ruhr
(Munroe)

ITALY: Fleet Ionian retreat to the Tyrrhenian
(Summer) Build Fleet Naples

TURKEY: Build Fleet Smyrna
(Lunney)

DEADLINE FOR "SPRING 1905" ORDERS IS SATURDAY, 1 NOVEMBER 1969

LONDON The English Government is happy to announce the freeing of the
seamen long imprisoned in the prisons of Brest.

RAGNAROK E - Fall 1904

ENGLAND: F Iri-Kid; A Pic-Bre; F Eng (S) A Pic-Bre; F Bel-Fic;
(Boskey) F Nuy-Bre; A Pin-StP

FRANCE: A Par-hold; F Bre-Kid
(St. Cyr)

GERMANY: F Bal-Pru; A Sil-War; A Lvn (S) A Sil-War; F Den-Helg;
(Summer) A Mun-hold; A Bur-Par

ITALY: F WMed-Tyrr; A Spa-Tus; A Mar-Pie; F Lyon (C) A Spa-Tus;
(Lunney)

9(continued on p. 3))

RAG E - continued

AUSTRIA: A Ukr-Ios
(Goldstein)

RUSSIA: A Boh-Mun; A Gal (S) A War; A War-hold; F Sev-hold; A Rum-
(White) hold ((unordered))

TURKEY: A Tyr (3) RUSSIAN A Boh-Mun; A Tri-Ven; F Nap-Rom; F Apu-Nap;
(Bytwerk) F Apu-Nap; F Ion-Tun; A Ser-Tri; A Bul-Ser

DEADLINE FOR "WINTER 1904" ORDERS IS SATURDAY, 1 NOVEMBER 1969

OOPS: Underlined moves do not succeed. The German Army Munich may retreat to Berlin, Kiel, Ruhr, or off the board. The French Fleet Brest may retreat to Gascony, the Mid Atlantic, or off the board. These retreats should accompany the "Winter 1904" orders, which may be made conditional upon them.

BUILDS:

ENGLAND: Lon, Lvp, Edi, Nwy, StP, Bel, Swe, Bre ((8)) Build TWO

FRANCE: Par, ~~Als~~, Spa, Por ((3)) No place to build one.

GERMANY: Ber, ~~Vst~~, Kie, Hol, Den, ~~Syb~~ ((4)) Remove TWO

ITALY: ~~Rom~~, ~~Vst~~, ~~Nap~~, ~~Tun~~, Mar ((1)) Remove THREE

AUSTRIA: ~~Vst~~, Mes ((1)) No change

RUSSIA: ~~Vst~~, War, Sev, Vie, Bud, Mun/~~RRBY~~/~~Nb~~/~~AMang~~/Rum ((6)) No place to build one

TURKEY: Con, Ank, Smy, Bul, Ser, Gre, Tri, Nap, Rom, Ven, Tun ((11)) Build THREE ((no room for fourth build))

RAGNAROK F - Fall 1902

Summer 1902: English Fleet Norway retreat to Skaggerak

ENGLAND: F Eng (C) A Lon-Bre; A Lon-Bre; F Ska-Den
(Lunney)

FRANCE: F Pic-Eng; F Bre (S) F Pic-Eng; A Por-hold; A Bur-hold
(Gemignani) ((armies unordered))

GERMANY: F Nth (S) FRENCH F Pic-Eng; F Helg (S) F Nth; A Kie-Den;
(Goldstein) A Bel-hold; A Mun-Ruhr

ITALY: F Ion-Tun; A Apu-Ven
(Patten)

AUSTRIA: A Tri-Alb; A Ser (S) RUSSIAN A Bul; F Ven-hold; A Rum (S)
(Seman) RUSSIAN A ~~Rum~~ Bul; A Vie-Tyr

RUSSIA: F Swe (3) F Nwy; F Nwy (3) GERMAN F Hel-Nth; A Bul (3)
(Johnston) AUSTRIAN A Rum; F Sev-Arm; A Kos-Sev; A Ukr-Sev

TURKEY: A Gre (S) A Con-Bul; F Aeg (3) A Con-Bul; A Con-Bul;
(White) F Ank-Bla

F - continued

Underlined moves (page 3) do not succeed. The English Fleet English Channel may retreat to the Mid Atlantic, the Irish Sea, Wales, or off the board. This retreat should accompany the "Winter 1902" orders, which may be made conditional upon it.

DEADLINE FOR "WINTER 1902" ORDERS IS SATURDAY, ~~25/007~~ 1 NOVEMBER 1969

BUILDS:

- ENGLAND: Lon, Lvp, Edi, ~~Nwy~~ ((3)) No change
- FRANCE: Par, Bre, Mar, Spa, Per ((5)) Build ONE
- GERMANY: Ber, Mun, Kie, Den, Hol, Bel ((6)) Build ONE
- ITALY: Rom, Nap, Tun ((3)) Build ONE
- AUSTRIA: Vie, Bud, Tri, Ser, Ven, Rum ((6)) Build ONE
- RUSSIA: StP, Mos, War, Sev, ~~Hud~~, Swe, Nwy, Bul ((7)) Build ONE
- TURKEY: Ank, Con, Smy, ~~BAL~~, Gre ((4)) No change

SEVASTAPOL The FSP League has announced its intentions to begin its movement and is absolutely sure of victory.

~~IN THE XXXXXXXXX~~

ANKARA Due to a lack of communications the Turkish Ambassador has withdrawn from Budapest and the Orgeneral and Oramiral have ~~eres maneuralas~~.

GENEVA (DWE) Dear Sultan: I can't read your handwriting. At least, I hope I can't read your handwriting.

TYROLIA Ollie, ollie in free.

BUDAPEST Though the Emperor realizes certain Kaisers do own stocks in spaghetti concerns, he wishes to ask this Kaiser to refrain from journeys into Tyrolia or Bohemia for such an occurrence would cause Austrian armies to celebrate the October Fest with German Beer. -----

TO ALL IN GENERAL: I apologize for the lateness of these moves, and for the months-overdue stap. Diplomacy activity is going to be more difficult than ever for me, I fear, and when stap does appear it will be a much-condensed sort of magazine. I am teaching full time in a high school in Louisville (50 miles from Youngstown), and teaching Tuesday, Wednesday, and Thursday nights at Youngstown State U. On Friday nights, on the other hand, I commute to Cleveland (60 miles from both Louisville and Youngstown) for some reading for my graduate work, stay overnight there, and return to Youngstown on Saturday. Also, about every third weekend I spend Sunday in Louisville, working with my Journalism students on one project or another. In my spare time I occasionally spend a saturday judging debate contests. Whee. -- jgk

~~Magarak~~ is produced by ~~John~~ John Koning, 318 So. Belle Vista, Youngstown, to 44509. Phone 216 799-2141, but don't count on reaching me (see above).

RAGNAROK - Another Interim Issue!

25 November 1969

Once again Ragnarok is late and once again it is in an unconventional format. I shall make every effort to maintain as close to a bi-weekly schedule as possible, but it is going to be very difficult. I thank all of you for your patience and understanding.

John Koning, 318 So. Belle Vista, Youngstown, Ohio 44509.
Phone: 216 799-2141 ((goodluck))

RAGNAROK A - Spring 1907

ENGLAND: F Yor-Edi; A Spa-Mar
(Lunney)

GERMANY: F Den-Nth; A Kie (S) RUSSIAN A Mun; A Hel (S) A Kie;
(St. Cyr)

ITALY: A Bel (S) A Bur; A Bur (S) A Bel; A Pic-Mar; A Ven (S) A Tyr-Tri;
(Goldstein) A Tyr-Tri; A Sil-Gal; A Gre-Ser; F Lon (S) F Eng-Nth;
F Eng-Nth; F Adr (S) A Tyr-Tri; F Aeg-Breece; F Ion (S) F Aeg-Gre

RUSSIA: A Nwy-Swe; F Swe-Ska; A StP-Lvn; A War-Gal; A Mos-Mar; A Sev-Rum;
(emer) F Rum-Bul(ec); F Bul(sc)-Con; F Con-Ank; A Smy (S) F Con-Ank;
A Ser (S) A Tri; A Tri-held; A Vie (S) A Tri; A Ber (S) A Mun;
A Boh-Tyr; A Mun (S) A Boh-Tyr

TURKEY: No move received. A Ank-stand
(Boggs)

Underlined moves do not succeed. The Turkish Army Ankara is annihilated. The Russian Army Trieste may retreat to either Budapest, Albania, or off the board. This retreat should accompany the "Fall 1907" orders, which may be made conditional upon it. Should any delay in publication of the next moves be necessary, I will circulate the retreat and allow move revisions.

DEADLINE FOR "FALL 1907" ORDERS IS TUESDAY, 9 DECEMBER 1969

RAGNAROK B - Fall 1907

ENGLAND: F Mid-Por; F Eng-Kid; F Bre-held; A Bur-Mun; A Bel-Bur;
(Bytwerk) A Par (S) A Bel-Bur; A Ruh (S) A Bur-Mun; A Sil-Boh;
F Ber-held; F Helg-Kie; A Lvn-held; A Ukr-War; A Mos-Sev

FRANCE: A Gas-Bur; A Mar (S) A Gas-Bur; A Mun (S) A Gas-Bur; A Boh (S) A Mun;
(Goldstein) F Lyon-held; F Ven-held

RUSSIA: A Sev (S) A Rum-Ukr; A Rum-Ukr; A Gal (S) A Rum-Ukr; A Vie (S)
(einzel) ~~XXXXXXXXXXXX~~ A Tri-Tyr; A Tri-Tyr; A Ser-Tri; A Gre-Alb;
A Rom-Ven; F Bla (S) A Sev; F Aeg-Ion; F Ion-Tun; F Adr (S)
A Rom-Ven; F Tyrr-Med

Underlined moves do not succeed. The French Army Munich is annihilated. The French Fleet Venice is retreated to Apulia. The French player has until

the next deadline to exercise his option to remove rather than retreat.

DEADLINE FOR "WINTER 1907" ORDERS IS TUESDAY, 9 DECEMBER 1969

BUILDS:

ENGLAND: Lon, Lvp, Edi, Hvy, Don, StP, Swe, Kie, War, Mos, Bel, Hol, Ber,
Mun, Par, Bre, Por ((17)) Build THREE
FRANCE: Par, Bre, War, Spa, Pdx, Tm ((2)) Remove THREE
TURKEY: Con, Ank, Smy, Bul, Gre, Ser, Sev, Nap, Bud, Rom, Ven, Tri, Rum,
Ven, Tun ((15)) Build TWO

RAGNAROK C - Spring 1907

ENGLAND: F Edi-hold
(Summer)

FRANCE: A Yor-Lvp; A Par-Pic; A Bur (3) A Par-Pic; A Par (3) A Bur;
(Reinsel) F Eng-Mid; F Pic-Bre; F Lon-Nth

GERMANY: F Nth-Nwg; F Helg-Nth; F Hol (3) F Hel-Nth; A Bel (3) A Fun-Bur;
(Bytwerk) A Ruh (3) A Bel; A Lun-Bur

ITALY: F Ven-Tri; A Vie (3) F Ven-Tri; A Ser (3) F Ven-Tri; A Nap-Rom;
(roe) A Apu (3) A Nap-Rom; F Ion-Adr

AUSTRIA: A Tri-Tyr; A Rom-hold ((unordered))
(Goldstein)

RUSSIA: F Nat-Iri; A Hvy-hold; A StP-Mos; A Rum-Gal; A War (3) A Rum-Gal;
(Hoissen) A Ukr (3) A Sev; A Sev-hold

TURKEY: A Bul-Rum; F Bla (3) A Bul-Rum; A Arm-Sev; A Gal-Ukr; F Gre-hold
(McCallum)

Underlined moves do not succeed. The Austrian Army Rome may retreat to either Tuscany, Venice, or off the board. The Turkish Army Galicia may retreat to either Bohemia, Budapest, or off the board. These retreats must be submitted along with the ~~"SPRING" Fall 1907~~ "Fall 1907" orders, which may be made conditional upon them. If the moves are delayed for some reason, I will circulate the retreats and allow move revisions.

DEADLINE FOR "FALL 1907" ORDERS IS TUESDAY, 9 DECEMBER 1969

RAGNAROK D - Spring 1905

ENGLAND: F Nth (3) A Lon-Nwy; F Edi-Nwg; A Lon-Nwy; F Bre-Gas;
(te) F Mid (3) F Bre-Gas

FRANCE: F Eng-Wal; (no such piece)); A Bur-Bel; A Par-Bur; A Spa-hold;
(Johnston) F Gas-stand ((unordered))

GERMANY: A Swe (S) ENGLISH A Lon-Nwy; A Pic-Bel; A Mun-Bur; A Ruhr (S)
(nroce) ~~AXP~~ A Mun-Bur; A Ber-Sil; F Bal-Ber

ITALY: No move submitted. F's Nap, Tyrr; A's Tyr, Ven-stand
(Summer) ((Dave, you submitted another "Winter 1904" order.))

RUSSIA: F Both-Bal; A Pru-Ber; A Sil (S) A Pru-Ber; A Boh-Mun;
(Boskey) A Vie (S) TURKISH A Tri-Tyr; F Rum-hold; A Nwy-Fin; F 3tP9nc-Nwy

TURKEY: A Tri-Tyr; A Alb-Tri; A Gre-Alb; A Ser-hold; F Ion-Adr;
(Lunney) F Aeg-Gre; F Smy-Aeg

Underlined moves do not succeed. The Italian Army Tyrolia and the French Fleet Gascony are annihilated. The French Army Burgundy is retreated to Marseilles. The German Army Berlin is retreated to Kiel. The French and German players have until the next deadline to exercise their options to remove rather than retreat.

DEADLINE FOR "FALL 1905" ORDERS IS TUESDAY, 9 DECEMBER 1969

LONDON English Lord Lately has changed direction from S. to N.

RAGNAROK E - Winter 1904

ENGLAND: Build Army London, Fleet Edinburgh
(Boskey)

FRANCE: Fleet Brest retreats to Mid Atlantic
(St. Cyr)

GERMANY: Remove retreating Army Munich, Fleet Helgoland Bight
(Summer)

ITALY: Remove Fleet Tyrrhenian, Army Tuscany, Army Piedmont
(Lunney)

TURKEY: Build Army Constantinople, Fleet Smyrna, Fleet Ankara
(Bytwerk)

DEADLINE FOR "SPRING 1905" ORDERS IS TUESDAY, 9 DECEMBER 1969

RAGNAROK F - Winter 1902

CORRECTION: I made a mistake in interpreting the German orders in the last issue (they were conditional upon the English retreat). The German moves for "Fall 1902" should be as below:

GERMANY: F Nth-Edi; F Helg-Nth; A Kie-Den; A Bel-hold; A Mun-Ruhr;

Other moves remain the same, except that the underlining should be removed from the Russian support for the German move "F Holz-Uth".

The supply center chart is changed to include the following:

ENGLAND: Lon, Lvp, ~~ZMI~~ ((2)) Remove CHS

GERMANY: Ber, Lun, Kie, Den, Hol, Bel, Edi ((?)) Build T/O

Winter 1902:

ENGLAND: No retreat submitted. GI removes retreating Fleet English (Lunney) Channel

FRANCE: No move submitted. Could have built one. (Gerignani)

GERMANY: Build Army Munich, Fleet Berlin (Goldstein)

AUSTRIA: No move received. Could have built One. (Seran)

RUSSIA: Build Fleet Sevastopol (Johnston)

DEADLINE FOR "SPRING 1903" ORDERS IS TUESDAY, 9 DECEMBER 1969

RAGNAROK -- the third issue of an interminable interim

Yet again does Ragnarok appear late, and once more in this disgusting media (yeesh! purple gook!). This issue would have been on time (approximately) but for the lengthy illness and deaths of two members of my family (my aunt and then my grandmother). My entire family circle has, understandably, been caught up in a rather confusing and frantic period. Perhaps now things will return to normal (but don't bet on it).

I feel somewhat sheepish about setting deadlines and holding you to them when I cannot myself keep up my publishing schedule... but I would point out that the deadline date gives me a minimum date at which I can publish. To relax deadlines would be chaos... the system can function with a tardy gamesmaster, but not in combination with tardy players. In any case I am, as usual, indebted to all those of you with the patience to wait on me.

Two players -- David Summer and Jerry White -- evidently did not receive the last interim issue. With summer the debacle was cleared up (a correction -- Summer got his issue late... White didn't get his at all), but although White was sent another complete issue with instructions to contact me, he did not. Now, the problem is that we are short of replacement players, so I have no one to ask to send in replacement moves for White (unless I can unearth someone). We may, therefore, have to proceed on the assumption that White will get his next moves in. Meanwhile, are any of you willing to act as replacements for games in which you are not now playing?

GAMESMASTER: John Koning, 318 So. Belle Vista, Youngstown, Ohio 44509
Phone: 216 799-2141 (rarely home)

RAGNAROK A - Fall 1907

Start 1907: Russian Army Trieste retreats to Budapest.

FRANCE: EXBENKHEK F Yor-hold ((F is in Edinburgh)); A Spa-Mar (Lunney)

GERMANY: F Den-Nth; A Kie (S) A Hol; A Hol-hold (St. Cyr)

ITALY: A Bel-Hol; A Bur-Ruh; A Pie-Tyr; A Ven (S) A Tri; A Tri-hold; (Goldstein) A Sil-Boh; A Gre-Ser; F Lon-Wal; F Nth (S) A Bel-Hol; F Adr (S) A Tri; F Aeg-Gre; F Ion (S) F Aeg-Gre

RUSSIA: F Ska (S) GERMAN F Den-Nth; A Swe-Nwy; A Ber (S) A Mun; (Summer) A Mun (S) GERMAN A Kie-Ruh; A Tyr-Ven; A Vie (S) A Ser-Tri; A Bad (S) A Ser-Tri; A Ser-Tri; A Run-Ser; A Mos-Ukr; F Bul(ec)-hold; F Con (S) F Bul; F Ank-hold; A Smy-hold; A War-Gal; A Lon-War

Underlined moves do not succeed. The Italian Army Trieste is retreated to Albania. The Italian Fleet North Sea may retreat to the Norwegian, Yorkshire, London, the English Channel, the Helgoland Bight, or off the board. This retreat should accompany the "Winter 1907" orders (at which time the Italian player may exercise his option to remove rather than retreat his former Army Trieste), which may be made conditional upon it.

ADLINE FOR "WINTER 1907" ORDERS IS TUESDAY, 27 JANUARY 1970

BUILDS:

FRANCE: Edi, Spa, Mar ((3)) No place to build ONE
((continued on page 2))

GERMANY: Hol, Den, Kie ((3)) No change
 ITALY: Rom, Ven, Nap, Tur, ~~Mar~~, Por, Gre, Par, Bre, Bel, Lvp, Lon ((11))
 Remove ONE
 RU : Mos, War, Sev, Rum, Bud, Ser, Bul, StP, Vie, Tri, Ber, Smy,
 Con, Hun, Swo, Wuy, ~~Amk~~ ((17)) Build ONE

Please note that the victory criterion in Ragnarok is (rule 22): "whenever one player has 18 units on the board, or has at least 18 centers and a majority of the pieces on the board." Russia will have a majority of the pieces after the "Winter 1907" builds (17/33), but will not have 18 centers.

(TEMPORARY) CHANGE OF ADDRESS: Larry St. Cyr
 30 Frederick St.
 No. Adams, Mass. 01247
 until 27 January

RAGNAROK B - Winter 1907

ENGLAND: Build Fleet London, Fleet Liverpool, Army Edinburgh
 (Bytwerk)
 FRANCE: Remove Army Burgundy, Army Marseilles, Fleet Apulia
 (Goldstein)
 TURKEY: Build Fleet Smyrna, Army Constantinople
 (Reinsel)

 DEADLINE FOR "SPRING 1908" ORDERS IS TUESDAY, 27 JANUARY 1970

RAGNAROK C --- Fall 1907

Summer 1907: Austrian Army Rome retreats to Venice, Turkish Army Galicia retreats to Silesia.

ENGLAND: F Edi-101d
 (Summer)
 FRANCE: P Bre-Eng; A Lvp(S) ENGLISH P Edi; A Pic (S) A Bur; A Bur (S) A Pic;
 (Reinsel) A Mar (S) A Bur; P Mid (S) P Bre-Eng; P Lon (S) P Bre-Eng;
 GERMANY: P Nth (C) RUSSIAN A Wuy-Edi; P Wug (S) RUSSIAN A Wuy-Edi; P Hol (S)
 (Bytwerk) A Bel; A Bel (S) A Ruh-Bur; A Ruh-Bur; A Ruh-Tur
 ITALY: A Ser-Bud; P Tri-held; A Vie (S) P Tri; A Rom-Ven; A Apr (S) A Rom-
 a (Munroe) Ven; P Adr (S) A Rom-Ven
 AUSTRIA: A Tur-Tur; A Ven (S) A Tur-Tur
 (Goldstein)
 RUSSIA: A Gal-Bud; A War-Sil; A Ukr (S) A Sev; A Mos (S) A Sev; A Sev (S);
 (Lassen) A Ukr; A Ukr; A Wuy-Edi
 TURKEY: A Sil-Gal; A Rum (S) ITALIAN A Ser-Bud; P Bla (S) A Rum; A Arn-Sev;
 (McCallum) P Gre-Ion

Underlined moves do not succeed. The Austrian Army Venice is bottled, and may

retreat to Piedmont, Tuscany, or off the board. This retreat should accompany the "Winter 1907" orders, which may be made conditional upon it. While the English Fleet Edinburgh may retreat to Clyde or Yorkshire, it must be eliminated this season anyway.

 DEADLINE FOR "WINTER 1907" ORDERS IS TUESDAY, 27 JANUARY 1970

BUILDS:

ENGLAND: ~~Edi~~ ((OUT)) Remove retreating Fleet Edinburgh
 FRANCE: Par, Bre, Mar, Spa, Por, Lvp, Lon ((?)) No change
 GERMANY: Ber, Mun, Kie, Hol, Bel, Den ((6)) No change
 ITALY: Nap, Tun, Bud, Vie, Ser, Ven, Tri ((?)) Build ONE ((it must be in Naples))
 AUSTRIA: Rom, ~~Ypr~~ ((1)) Remove ONE
 RUSSIA: StP, Mos, War, Sev, Swe, ~~Kid~~, Nwy, Edi ((?)) No change
 TURKEY: Con, Ank, Smy, Bul, Gre, Rum ((6)) Build ONE

RAGNAROK D - Fall 1905

ENGLAND: No move received. F's Gas, Mid, Nth, Nwg; A Nwystand (White)

FRANCE: A Mar-Bur; A Par (S) A Mar-Bur; A Spa-hold (Johnston)

GERMANY: A Pic-Bel; A Swe-hold; A Bur-Mun; A Ruh (S) A Bur-Mun; F Bal-Ber; (Munroe) A Kie (S) F Bal-Ber

LY: A Ven-hold; F Nap (S) F Tyrr-Ion; F Tyrr-Ion (Summer)

RUSSIA: F StP(no)-Nwy; F Both (S) A Fin-Swe; A Fin-Swe; A Ber (S) A Mun; (Boskey) A Mun (S) A Ber; A Sil (S) A Mun; A Vie-Boh; F Rum-hold

TURKEY: A Tyr-Ven; A Tri (S) A Tyr-Ven; A Alb-Apu; A Ser-Alb; F Adr (C) (Lumney) A Alb-Apu; F Gre (S) F Aeg-Ion; F Aeg-Ion

Underlined moves do not succeed. The German Army Sweden is retreated to Denmark. The German Army Burgundy is retreated to Picardy. The German player has until the next deadline to exercise his option to remove rather than retreat. The Russian Army Berlin is retreated to Prussia. The Russian player has until the next deadline to exercise his removal option. The Italian Army Venice retreats to Rome.

 DEADLINE FOR "WINTER 1905" ORDERS IS TUESDAY, 27 JANUARY 1970

BUILDS:

ENGLAND: Lon, Lvp, Edi, ~~Edi~~, Bre, Nwy ((5)) No change
 FRANCE: Par, Mar, Spa, Por ((4)) Build ONE
 GERMANY: Ber, ~~Mun~~, Kie, Den, Hol, ~~Bel~~, Bel ((5)) Remove ONE
 ITALY: Rom, ~~Ypr~~, Nap, Tun ((3)) No change
 RUSSIA: StP, Mos, War, Sev, Rum, ~~Mun~~, Bud, Vie, Mun, Swe ((9)) Build ONE
 TURKEY: Con, Ank, Smy, Bul, Gre, Ser, Tri, Ven ((8)) Build ONE

MOSCOW TO ENGLAND: That was unwise, my friend. You have work Ed in other quarters of more importance than supporting a dying nation.

RAGNAROK E - Spring 1905

ENGLAND: F Iri-Mid; F Eng (S) F Iri-Mid; A Bre-Gas; F Pic-Bre; F Edi-Nth;
 (skey) F Swe-Both; A Lon-hold; A StP-Mos

FRANCE: A Par-Bre; F Mid-Nat
 (St. Cyr)

GERMANY: A Lvn-Pru; F Pru-Bal; A Sil-Ber; A Bur-Bel;
 (Summer)

ITALY: F Lyon-Spa(sc)
 (Luney)

AUSTRIA: A Mos-hold
 (Goldstein)

RUSSIA: No moves received. F Sev; A's Rum, Gal, War, Mun-hold
 (White)

TURKEY; F Tun-WMed; F Nap-Tyrr; F Rom-Tus; A Ven-Pie; A Tri-Ven; A Tyr (S)
 (Bytwerk) RUSSIAN A Mun; A Ser-Tri; A Con-Bul; F Smy-Aeg; F Ank-Con

Underlined moves do not succeed.

 DEADLINE FOR "FALL 1905" ORDERS IS TUESDAY, 27 JANUARY 1970

(TEMPORARY) CHANGE OF ADDRESS: Larry St. Cyr
 30 Frederick St.
 until 27 January No. Adams, Mass. 01247

GERMANY TO RUSSIA AND TURKEY Do not, repeat, do not, trust the British
 KONIGSBERG, PRUSSIA Crown. Ally together, as any attempt to ally
 with England will end in disaster, as well the
 German people know. British Betrayal of her German ally is met with unbelief
 by pro-British factions in Berlin. Pro-Russian and pro-Turkish supporters in
 the German government have now taken control in Berlin and will do their
 utmost to help bring about the demise of her former ally, Britain.

RAGNAROK F - Winter 1902 (again)

Due to a slip, the build of the Austrians was omitted from the "Winter
 1902" moves. It is reproduced below, and the deadline set back by two
 weeks to allow any move changes that other players may deem necessary.

AUSTRIA: Build Fleet Trieste
 (Seman)

 DEADLINE FOR "SPRING 1903" ORDERS IS TUESDAY, 27 FEBRUARY 1970
